



Kent and Medway
NHS and Social Care Partnership Trust

Information Governance & Records Management Department

Farm Villa
Hermitage Lane
Maidstone
Kent
ME16 9PH

Sent via email

Tel: 01795 514525

Email: kmpt.infoaccess@nhs.net
Website: www.kmpt.nhs.uk

Dear [REDACTED]

Request for Information

I write further to your request FOI ID 51648 under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 regarding: -

Continence and Stoma Care Agreements

Your request is set out below:

1. Do you have Continence and/or Stoma sponsorship agreement (or agreements) in place across your Trusts' different hospital sites? If your hospital sites have different agreements, please answer the below questions separately.

No, as a Mental Health provider we do not have any of these agreements in place.

2. We appreciate some agreements span Acute, Community, Mental Health and Primary Care Service providers. Which NHS organisations and/or hospital sites is this applicable too?

N/A

3. When was it launched and when will it be up for renewal?

N/A

4. Who is the provider?

N/A

5. Across the full contract length, what is the value?

N/A

6. Can you share the procurement notice?

N/A

We are proud to be smoke free

Trust Chair – Dr Jackie Craissati
Chief Executive – Sheila Stenson

7. How many nurses were provided? If yes, what band and FTE?

N/A

8. Are their honorary contracts provided? If yes, what band and FTE?

N/A

9. What other incidentals were included in the tender? Including but not limited to; training, IT, vehicles, grants, travel etc

N/A

10. What KPIs are included in the agreement and how is success measured?

N/A

I confirm that the information above completes your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. I am also pleased to confirm that no charge will be made for this request.

If you have any questions or concerns or are unhappy with the response provided or the service you have received you can write to the Head of Information Governance at the address on top of this letter. If you are not content with the outcome of your complaint, you may apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision.

Yours Sincerely

On Behalf of
The Information Governance Department